




 
TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 

One Golden Beach Drive 
Golden Beach, FL  33160 

 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: August 8, 2023 

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 
Town Council Members 

From: Alexander Diaz,  
Town Manager 

Subject: Resolution No. 2885.23- Recommended Surplus of One 
Chevrolet Silverado 2500, Two Harley Davidson Motorcycles 
and One Vermac Message Board from the Town Fleet  

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2885.23 as 
presented.    
 
Background: 
 
I recommend that the Town surplus the following vehicles: 
 

• 2012 Chevrolet Silverado Vin# 1GC2KVC85CZ287093  black in color,  
• 2012 Harley Road king Police Vin# 1HD1FHM11CB665825 black in color 
• 2012 Harley Road king Police Vin# 1HD1FHM18CB665675 black in color and  
• 2014 Vermac Message Board ID# 2S9US2117ES132264 white in color  

 
The Golden Beach Police Department used these vehicles and signage board above for 
many different functions throughout the years. These vehicles above are currently not 
safe for operation and/ or in operable. It is recommended that all items be surplus from 
the Town’s fleet due to overall deteriorating mechanical conditions. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
The value of the vehicles is uncertain due to the age and conditions. Whatever proceeds 
are obtained from the sale of the items will be placed in the General Fund and/or 
returned to the Law Enforcement Trust Fund (LETF). The 2012 Chevrolet Silverado was 
originally purchased using LETF monies.   
 
The Staff requests authorization to auction the above mentioned items and return the 
proceeds to the Town’s General Fund/LETF Fund. 

 

Item Number: 
 
______6______ 
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